Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 3:21 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Ol Drink Drive - AlG Ref: 0439645293SG// LKK Ref: CC4/AIG22000110/Bps3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 9351B(AIG) / SMS 5726C ALONG /AT 2000 BUKIT
TIMAH EXPRESSWAY ON 01/01/2022]

Dear Hsiao Tong,
We have repudiated the claim.
Please advise third party accordingly.

Thank you

Norsiah MdNoor
Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1606
Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ol Drink Drive - AIG Ref: 04396452935G// LKK Ref: CC4/AlG22000110/Bps3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING GBJ 9351B(AIG) / SMS 5726C ALONG /AT 2000 BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY ON 01/01/2022]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Norsiah,
Kindly confirm if AIG has repudiated the claim as third party is asking for update.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 5:40 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Ol Drink Drive - AIG Ref: 04396452935SG// LKK Ref: CC4/AIG22000110/Bps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ
9351B(AIG) / SMS 5726C ALONG /AT 2000 BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY ON 01/01/2022]

Hi Norsiah,
Further to your below email.

Kindly confirm if AIG has repudiated the claim and whether we can proceed to close and submit WP report to your
good office.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 6:01 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ol Drink Drive - AIG Ref: 0439645293SG// LKK Ref: CC4/Al1G22000110/Bps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ
9351B(AIG) / SMS 5726C ALONG /AT 2000 BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY ON 01/01/2022]

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Refer to the above.

Please be advised that we will conduct investigation and will proceed to repudiate the claim.
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Thank you

Norsiah MdNoor
Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1606
Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.AIG.sg

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:47 AM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ol Drink Drive - AIG Ref: 04396452935G// LKK Ref: CC4/AIG22000110/Bps3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING GBJ 9351B(AIG) / SMS 5726C ALONG /AT 2000 BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY ON 01/01/2022]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi Norsiah,
We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that our insured police report indicated that Drink Drive: Yes.

Kindly advise if AIG will be repudiating the claim. Thank you.
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Police Station Of Origin: Lof3
Sembawang N.P.C Report Mo, TR0I3021 /2053
4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE

77633

Ted MNo: 1800-5545950

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made:

[Vide Repart No.;

imfo ant's Particulars 4
Marme of Infarmant: | Address:

SELVAM KARANRAJ CiD 5 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E1 #05-5C
SINGAPORE 757728

ID Type /1D No.; | Contact No.:

FIN NO / GEBSETETP Home/Offica: Mobile: 57161126

Matianality: Email;

INDLAN i

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 23 281021998 Drriver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Invcltar English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

CONSTRUCTION WORKER Class: 2B.3 Date of Expiry:

S injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
it Drink & Drive Drive: | Accident Straight Road
. Yes | 0101/2022 20:00
| Location:

Bl IIT Tihia EX¥YDRESSAAY

Name SELVAM KARANRA. [IDNo. | Gaeserere |
Related Vehicle | GBJE3518 (Lorry) | Contact No.| 87161128
|
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry: ML
| Licancs &
| Espiry Date |
Date Treatment | MIL = Date Discharge | MIL
[ Mo. of Days granted Madical Leave | NIL Degrea of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 01/01/2022, at about 2000hrs, | was driving my company vehicle, GBJ33518, slong BKE towards
Woedlands. As | was approaching the hMandai exit, | was in the first lane, All of a sudden, my vehicle
skiddad 1o the laft and It hit a car, SMEST26C, that was in front of me, in the second lane. The front left
shde of my lorry and colfded into the rear rigiht side of the car. The was drizzling at that paint in time and
the road was wet.

Traffic police and ambulance came and the driver of the car was conveyad by the ambulance. | was also
found 1o be drink driving and was arrested at the seene. | had drank 1 bottle of beer at Gul Cirele before
driving back to Woodlands. | did not sustain any injuries. The front left area of my lorry was siightly
dentad.

I'm lodging this report 25 my company’s insurance requires a police report,

"Wishing You Happiness & Prosperity Chinese New Year 2022"



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

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



